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N

C’/it17 cf Tualatin
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Mike McCarthy, Interim City Engineer
Bryce Donovan, Engineering Associate
DATE: October 24, 2022
SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5647-22 Awarding the Contract for Construction of the 65
INyberg Sanitary Sewer Trunk Main Rehabilitation Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that Council approve the resolution awarding and allowing the City Manager to
execute a contract with Moore Excavation, Inc. to construct the 65" /Nyberg Sanitary Sewer Trunk
Main Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $897,313.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The contract will construct new pipes, manholes, and connections to replace the existing
deteriorated sanitary sewer trunk main west of 65" Avenue and south of Nyberg Road. This work
also includes repair of a stormwater outfall that is currently affecting the sewer.

The construction contract was advertised in the Daily Journal of Commerce on September 7, 2022
and the Business Tribune on September 8, 2022. Two bids were received before the bid period
closed on October 4, 2022. Moore Excavation, Inc. submitted the lowest responsible bid for the
project in the amount of $897,313.

OUTCOMES OF DECISION:
Adopting the resolution and authorizing contract execution would allow construction of this project
to proceed.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Funds for this project are available in the Sewer Fund, and most of the project cost will be
reimbursed by Clean Water Services.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 5647-22 Awarding Contract



